Grant Sundin

Video Editor / On & Offline

0403 943 671 | editor@grantsundin.com | 58 Lansdowne Street, Newmarket, QLD, 4051

Summary

Twenty years experience as an offline & online editor in London, Sydney & Brisbane. Specialist longform narrative editor with credits in documentary, lifestyle, history and reality.

Specialist with large projects, complex workflows and completely up to date with modern cameras and post-production processes.

Have served as senior managing editor to multiple large editorial teams and have mentored many younger editors. A selection of my credits is attached.

Samples of my work can be viewed at **grantsundin.com**

Married with two children.

Experience

| Jan 2018 - present |
|---------------------|
| Dec 2014 - Jan 2018 |
| Jun 2010 - Nov 2014 |
| Dec 2005 - Jun 2010 |
| Jun 2003 - Dec 2005 |
| Aug 2001 – Jun 2003 |
| Apr 2001 - Aug 2001 |
| Jan 1999 - Mar 2001 |
| May 1996 - Dec 1999 |
| |

Education

| Vancouver Film School – Foundation Film Certificate | 1995 - 1996 |
|---|-------------|
| ACE Training London – Introduction to Avid Media Composer | 1996 |
| TAE40110 Certificate IV in Training and Assessment | 2015 |

Skills

| Avid Media Composer and | Advanced user in all areas including editing, colour grading, online effects $\&$ |
|---------------------------|---|
| Avid Symphony (to Version | mastering. Curator of Avid Tips website for 5 years and active on Twitter as $$ |
| 2021.3) | @avidtips. |

| Adobe Premiere Pro (to Version CC 2021) | Advanced User. |
|---|---|
| DaVinci Resolve Studio (to Version 17) | Advanced User. (Resolve 101 - AFTRS & Resolve 201 – Griffith Uni Film School) |
| Adobe Photoshop and After Effects (to Version CC 2021) | Advanced user in retouching, animation, compositing and titling. |
| Microsoft Windows (to V10) and MacOS (to Big Sur) | Advanced user in networking, configuration, backup and installation. |
| Microsoft Office and Apple iWork Suites | Advanced User in content creation, macro programming, formatting & template creation |
| Google Docs, Sheets, Sites and Drive | Advanced User in creation and management of Google documents for advanced workflow management, hours reporting and production |

Community Service

| iTrack Student Mentor, Smith Family, Queensland | 2016 |
|--|-----------|
| Manager U13 cricket team, Valleys District Cricket Club, Brisbane | 2014 |
| Manager of Junior Cricket, Howick Pakuranga Cricket Club, Auckland | 2010-2013 |
| Organiser, Shelly Park Primetime, Weekly Primary School radio show on Howick Village Radio. Auckland | 2010-2013 |

References

Kristy Gillespie, Executive Producer, Better Homes & Gardens, Seven Network 0414 594 715 kristy.gillespie@pacificmags.com.au

fulfilment

Sam Moor, Producer, Ludo Studio Brisbane 0420 832 614 sam@ludostudio.com.au

Christine Burke, Executive Producer, CTC Productions, Sydney 0414 499 543 chrisb@ctcproductions.com.au